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Subject: Re: Waiver request

From: Dennis Coyne <coyne@ligo.caltech.edu>

Date: 1/28/2008 10:13 AM

To: Brian O'Reilly <irish@ligo-la.caltech.edu>

CC: Stephany Foley <stephf@ligo.mit.edu>, Ken Mason
<kmason@ligo.mit.edu>, Joe Hanson <jhanson@ligo-la.caltech.edu>

Brian,
Waiver granted. Please attach this email to the traveler for the dowel pins.
Dennis

Brian O'Reilly wrote:
Hi Dennis,

The assembly of the actuators for the HAM-ISI requires the use of 4 dowel pins, two

1/8x3/8 and two 1/8x1/2.

These items are late (currently in an LHO bake load which started yesterday. Joe Hanson

has ordered some and

we'd like to get a waiver to clean and air-bake these (overnight if possible), so as not

to get more delays. There
would be 24 of these in the completed assembly.

Brian
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